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' Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, February 25, 2010 2:12 PM

To: ‘Carol Cooper’
Subject: RE: TIFFANY TRACE H.O.A,, INC. - DOCUMENT

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Caro!l Cooper [mailto:CCooper@crestmanagementgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 1:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: TIFFANY TRACE H.Q.A., INC. - DOCUMENT #N20177

Please be advised that Crest Management Group, Inc. is the new property management
company for TIFFANY TRACE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., effective immediately.

In this regard, please change the principal address and mailing address for TIFFANY
TRACE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. to reflect this change to Crest Management
Group, Inc., 6413 Congress Avenue, Suite 200, Boca Raton, FL 33487.

Thank you,

Carol Cooper, Executive Administrator
Crest Management Group, Inc.

6413 Congress Avenue

Suite 200

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Tel: 561-994-2334

Fax: 561-994-2242
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